SHORT HISTORICAL SKETCH

of an addition to the Sabbath School and with the
purchasing of a new Church organ or the remodelling
of the old organ, conditional on a subscription list
of at least 810,000 being obtained. On April 20th,
1908, the subscription of 810,000 was reported as
having been secured, and a Building Committee was
appointed consisting of Messrs. M. Langmuir (Chair
man), T. Bradshaw, T. Findley, J. A. McLaren, T.
Reid, M. Riddell, A. F. Webster, T. H. Wilson and F.
Yeigh,  Messrs. Wickson & Gregg were appointed
architects, and their plans for the new Sunday School
building and the installation of a new organ adopted
by the Congregation on June 24th, 1908, The work was
proceeded with vigorously, and with as little interrup
tion to the work of the Congregation and School as
possible.  During the Winter some organizations held
their meetings in various homes or discontinued their
activities altogether, but this was unavoidable with an
undertaking so great. The building operations were
sufticiently advanced to permit of the opening of the
new Sabbath School on March 28th, 1909, and of the
new organ on May Sth, 1909; the dedication of cach was
accompanied with appropriate services.  Gradually the
finishing touches have been given and now we have
an equipment second to none in the City of Toronto
A handsome vestry, a commaodious lecture room,
suitable rooms for the Choir, a chapel for the Men's
Bible Class, an ideal School room with offices adjoining

these, so far as external outfit 1s concerned, are
unsurpassed.  The organ, designed by the architects,
Wickson & Gregg,

oo built by Cassevant  Brothers
Ste. Hyacinthe, Que., according to specifications ' cawn

by Mr. Peter C. Kennedy, is an instrument of the very
finest quality and will prove of much help in the
worship of the sanctuary. The changed position of
the Choir has rendered expedient the removal of the
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